
DATE: December 9,2004 

TO: 
I I 

I Valorie P. Moore, Accountant IV, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

FROM: ' Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Water & Wastewater Regulatory Assessment Fee Notices 

I 

We have reviiwed the list of water and wastewater companies entitled RAF Form Audit 
Trail for use in sending out RAF forms to utilities required to file RAF forms twice a year. 
Please note the following additions and deletions to your list: 

Additions 
St. James Island WS873 
Service Management WS571 (water only) 
Sebring Ridge WS345 (water only) 

Deletions 
Broadview Park W 0 2  1 (transferred to Broward County) 

The following companies will file a RAF form for either their water or wastewater operations, 
but not both. Please send the listed RAF form to these companies: 

Marion Utilities WS 160 (water only) 
Plantation Bay WS 479 (water only) 

Grenelefe WS770 (water only) 
- - - L a k e  Wales WS786 (wastewater only) 

6MP .- Continental WS606 (water only) 

CTR - C y p r e s s  Lakes WS800 (wastewater only) 

T l t e m a t i v e l y ,  we could send both forrns along with a letter indicating that it is their option to 
Gck. , c o m p l e t e  both if it is easier for them to do so. 
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